

**Preiss Brink****Director**

Marais Muller Yekiso Building  
58 Van Riebeeck Road  
Kuilsriver

Tel: 021 900 5300; Fax: 021 903 5401

Email this person (email link [pbrink@maraismuller.co.za](mailto:pbrink@maraismuller.co.za))

**Professional Summary**

Civil litigation attorney, conveyancer and notary specialising in Conveyancing, drafting of Notarial documents, Family Law and Debt Collections. Representing clients in various forms of lower and high courts and arbitrations.

Areas of case experience include conveyancing in general, registration of property transfers, attending to bond registrations and bond cancellations on behalf of banks, registration of property developments, family law and drafting of legal documents and contracts for individual and commercial clients.

**Associations**

- Member of the Cape Law Society as admitted attorney since 2001, admitted as a conveyancer in 2002 and as notary in 2008
- Member of the Tygerberg Attorney's Association
- President of the Durbanville Chapter of Business Network International (BNI)
- Member of the Okavango Sakekamer (AHI)

**Experience**

Candidate Attorney at Fourie Basson and Veldtman (1999 - 2000)  
Junior Lecturer in Private Law at the University of Stellenbosch (2001)  
Professional Assistant at Myburgh and Associates (2002 - 2003)  
Professional Assistant at Marais Müller Yekiso Inc (2004 - 2007)  
Director of Marais Müller Yekiso Inc (2008 - current)

As conveyancer and notary experience includes the drafting, lodgement, registration of various deeds, bond registration and bond cancellations for all major banks, execution of Antenuptial Contracts, notarial bonds/deeds and attending the Deeds Office Cape Town. It also entails to meet with clients, banks and examiners at the Deeds Office and advice to clients.

As an attorney that accepts instructions in civil matters, divorces, family law matters and debt collections from both plaintiffs and defendants, instituting or defending and finalizing matters in accordance with mandates received from clients.

**Education**

BA (Law) - University of Stellenbosch 1996  
LLB - University of Stellenbosch 1998  
Qualified as Conveyancer 2001  
Qualified as Notary 2008